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Office of the Schools Division

Superintendent

DIVISION MEMO No. /93 s. 2022

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief of the SGOD & CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Unit Heads/EPSs

From: AGUE%(:; C. FERPﬁ\I{)EZ CESOV

Schools Division Superintendent
Date: June 2, 2022

Subject: Meeting for the Preparation of Division Education Development Plan (DEDP) 2023-2028

In relation to Basic Education Development Plan (BEDP) 2022-2030 in preparation for the
redirection of plans in line with the upcoming change of administration. Following the timeline issued by
the Regional Office under RM No0.559, s. 2022 “Timeline on the Preparation of Division Education
Development Plan (DEDP) 2023-2028", a meeting shall be conducted on June 3, 2022, 9:00 AM at the 4™

floor SDO Conference Hall.

Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this memorandum is desired.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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